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Jeff Fenton

From: Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 1:03 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Subject: RE: SUNNYSIDE LISTING AGREEMENT WAS NOT LEGALLY OBTAINED OR BINDING: IT 

WAS FORCED TO BE SIGNED UNDER EXTREME DURRES, WITHOUT EVEN HAVING 
EVER READ IT - WHICH IS ILLEGAL IN EVERY COURT OF LAW!!!

No problem at all, sir. 
>>> Jeff Fenton  9/23/2019 11:29 AM >>> 

Thank you very much mam. My apologies for bombarding you with information irrelevant to you.
Thanks for the referral. 

Have a great week!
Jeff Fenton

From: Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: Jeff Fenton 
Subject: RE: SUNNYSIDE LISTING AGREEMENT WAS NOT LEGALLY OBTAINED OR BINDING: IT WAS FORCED TO BE SIGNED 
UNDER EXTREME DURRES, WITHOUT EVEN HAVING EVER READ IT - WHICH IS ILLEGAL IN EVERY COURT OF LAW!!! 

Mr. Fenton - I serve as the ADA contact for the Appellate Court in Davidson County and have no authority or 
responsibilities with respect to any other courts.

You may reach the Tennessee Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) at 615-741-2687. The AOC may be able to 
assist you in addressing your ADA concerns with Williamson County or at least direct you to the correct person to express 
your concerns.

Thank you,

Lisa Marsh 
Chief Deputy Clerk - Middle Division 
Tennessee Appellate Courts 
401 7th Avenue, North 
Nashville, TN  37219
Tel. 615-741-2681
Direct 615-741-2682 Ext. 1101

>>> Jeff Fenton  9/23/2019 10:22 AM >>>

Hello Ms. Marsh, 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-09-23_seeking-ada-assistance-coa-referred-aoc.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)

You may reach the Tennessee Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) at 615-741-2687. The AOC may be able to 
assist you in addressing your ADA concerns with Williamson County or at least direct you to the correct person to express 
your concerns.
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